Thomas Watt

From: ROSE Tim <Tim.Rose@rms.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2016 10:29 AM

To: Thomas Watt

Cc: MCHATTON Amy

Subject: RE: Dolwendee Quarry Project - Response to Submissions now available
Thomas,

Apologies for the delay.

Roads and Maritime have reviewed the Applicant’s Response to Submissions (RTS) report dated 6 July 2016 for the
Dolwendee Quarry Project. It is noted in the RTS they refer to constructing the intersection with the Golden
Highway to a BAR/BAL. Roads and Maritime’s response on the 20" January 2016 was for the intersection to be
constructed as a BAR/AUL, this advice still remains and the applicant will require to construct the AUL component as
part of their works.

Also as referred to in the RTS, Roads and Maritime are in the process of upgrading the intersection of the Golden
Highway / Rosemount Road. The applicant should continue to liaise with the Roads and Maritime’s coordinator for
this project to ensure a co-ordinated approach.

Roads and Maritime have no further issues with the RTS.

Tim Rose

A/Development Assessment Officer
Land Use Development | Hunter Region
WWW.Ims.nsw.gov.au

Roads and Maritime Services
59 Darby St Newcastle NSW 2300

From: thomas.watt@planning.nsw.gov.au [mailto:thomas.watt@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2016 5:54 PM

To: planning.matters@environment.nsw.gov.au; Development hunter; EPA RSD Hunter Region Mailbox;
landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au; water.referrals@dpi.nsw.gov.au; admin.hunter@Ils.nsw.gov.au; OEH ROGHD
Heritage Mailbox; csc@rfs.nsw.gov.au; phenguiries@hnehealth.nsw.gov.au;
industry.coordination@industry.nsw.gov.au; landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au

Cc: Steve Cozens

Subject: Dolwendee Quarry Project - Response to Submissions now available

Dolwendee Quarry Project (SSD 6519)

The Department has received the Applicant’s Response to Submissions (RTS) report for the Dolwendee Quarry
Project. It is now available from our website at
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view job&job id=6519.

It would be appreciated if you could please review the RTS report and provide any supplementary comments and/or
recommended conditions of consent to the Department by close of business Thursday 21 July.

If you have any queries, or would like to discuss the project further, feel free to contact me on the details below.

Thanks and regards,



Thomas Watt

Senior Planning Officer

Resource Assessments

NSW Department of Planning & Environment

23-33 Bridge Street] GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001

T+ 6129228 6375 E thomas.watt@planning.nsw.gov.au
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain
legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services is not
responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this email or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of Roads and Maritime Services. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender.
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